
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Brandy Butler 
CommiSSIOn DePUtY CLeRK n 
FlORIDa P1m11c SeRvice Comm1ss1on 
25'{0 Sxuntaru> Oax BoutevaRD 
huaJ[assee, Fl 32399 
Pxone: (850) '!13~7123 

Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk 
Wednesday, January 02, 2019 12:03 PM 
Nonnye Grant 
FW: Desire to continue receiving notices 
00013-2019 _RBH.pdf 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/4/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00060-2019 

Please note Flonda 11as a very broad public records law. Most written commumcaftOns to or from state offic1als regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request Therefore. your e-ma1/ communications may be subject to publiC 
disclosure 

From: Ryan Hart [mailto:RHart@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:17 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Desire to continue receiving notices 

To whom it may concern, 

Please see (attached) my completed notice form, 

Thanks, 

Ryan 

Ryan Hart 
Director, Communications & Energy Policy 
Authorized House Counsel 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
813-739-1354 (o) 
813-625-1295 (c) 
www.seminole electric.com 

.,.;scn1inole Elect ric 
, COO li\A IV IN 

11 

( . 

-~ = -•A• 
'-:"j r 
c:.... I' 
;p. ' 
z '~L· 
I ..... 

+ I ' ,.,.. c._. 
I 

\D \:.. .. u . 
w 

,....., ... 

NOTICES: This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain information protected by the attorney­
client privilege or work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
contents of this message are prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify me 
immediately. 
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Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Nonnye Grant 
Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:16 PM 
'Ryan Hart' 
RE: Renewal Letter for Notices 

Mr. Hart, appreciate your quick response. We will use the email address that you have listed below. Thank you for your 
help in this matter. 
Nonuyc B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 4 13-6746 
Fax: (850) 717-01 14 
Emai l: ngrant@psc.state. n.us 

From: Ryan Hart [mailto:RHart@seminole-electric.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:46PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Renewal Letter for Notices 

Mrs. Grant, 

Thanks for your outreach, 

Please use regulatorvaffairs@seminole-electric.com as my email address, 

I appreciate your assistance, 

Ryan Hart 
Director, Communications & Energy Pol icy 
Authorized House Counsel 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
813-739-1354 (o) 
813-625-1295 (c) 
www .sem inole-e lectric.com 

NOTICES: This message, including attachments, is confidential and may contain informat ion protected by t he attorney­
client privilege or work product doctrine. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the 
contents of this message are prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify me 
immediately. 

From: Nonnye Grant <NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 2:26PM 
To: Ryan Hart <RHart@seminole-electric.com> 
Subject: Renewal Letter for Notices 



Good afternoon Mr. Hart, we have received you request for renewing our notice lists. I called and left you a message 

this morning advising you that I needed to speak to you. You have listed on your renewal letter two (2) email addresses 

and we are only allowed to have one. I need to know which one you would prefer for us to use. The two that you have 

listed are: rhart@seminole-electric.com and regulatorvaffairs@seminole-electric.com. A prompt response would be 

appreciated so that I can update our files. Questions you may contact me at the number listed below. Thank you and 

have a nice day. 

Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 413-6746 
Fax: (850) 717-0114 
Email: ngrant@psc.state.n.us 

**NOTICE** 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 

confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or 

distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 

delete all copies of the original message. 
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CORRESPONDENCE 
1/2/2019 

Co:-. II\ IISSIONERS: 
STATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CJ ERK 

ART GRAIIA1\I, CIIAIR/1 l t\N 

JUliE I. BRO\\'N 

DoNALD J. POLMt\NN 

GARY F. Cl.ARJ.: 
ANDREW GILES fAY 

ADAM 1. TEITZMAN 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
January 2. 20 I 9 

Dear Subscriber: 

Yom name appears on one or more of the Flori da Public Service Commission's publ ication 

mailing lists lor notice or scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or 

telecommunications matters before the Co mnission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 

Sc<.:tion 283.55. Florida S!atutcs. to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to cominue receiving notices (which are 

also available on our website at '""'·.11oritlapst:.~;om). I desire to continue receiving notices 

Name: Ryan Hart 11usincss Name: Seminole Electric Cooperati~ 

Mai ling Address: E-~uail Address : 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. rhart@seminole-electric.com 

ATTN: Ryan Hart L ~ ~ / .,.,.- ""' 16313 N . Dale Mabry Hwy regulatoryaffairs@seminole-electric.com 

Tampa FL, 33618 ,.. 11./- -:J/ J ~( ')...ZW 
._ I.L./..L\ v - ~. 1.\ r,. r / 

Telephone No. 813-739-1354 c k., Fnx No. 

0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. 
\ 

~ I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events1 

0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices or schedu led events. 
\ 
\ 

Please indicate which items you wish to receive: \ 

'otice of (X) Workshop 
It 

Industry , (X) Electric 
()() Rulcmaking ... ' (X) Gas "" • t' « ' 

l' 

(X) I fearing ( ) Water 
( ) Waste\'vater 
00 Telecommunications ,..-,L ._ it 

Completed by: Ryan Hart Date: 1/2/2019 \ 

PI case rep I y to C I c rk(i~psc. stat c.ll . us, or by U.S. ma i I. F ai I urc to rcsp01:~ p ril 30, 20 19, wi II 
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation appreciated. 

&f<~- hi /PJt~v <i ~~"' ~ '1..2~ t· 
..?~-z- J FL 3 J t..~ ¥· .L. ,,, .... , 

rlL,~r Idly G- 1~) .:<{4- '??u{., CommissionCierk 
. C:\I'ITAL Cmcu: OFFin: CEi'\TEn • 25~0 Sll li~ IAIW 0 ,\1\ BOULEVAIW • TAt.J.AIIASSEE, FL 3239 -0850 

~~ ~~7'(5)-'.1£"'-. :~- ~l~ .!,;,.,..~ l'rt~ An Affirmll li \'~ Artiun t l:qual OJlJlUrtunit~ EmJlloyt• r· 
I'SC Wcbs itr:li t ~l';/7\i 11 ii .lTo'ric.Jup~c.rum Internet E·mnil: l'fllllztt t@psc.statc.ll.u~ 

e , Inc. 




